



**Building
something
great**

Boral Resources Limited
ABN 13 008 421 761

Level 3, Trinita 2, 39 Delhi Road,
North Ryde NSW 2113
PO Box 6041,
North Ryde NSW 2113

T: (02) 9220 6300
boral.com.au

Mr Carl Dumbleton
Team Leader
Resources and Energy Assessment
Development Assessments and Sustainability
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2150

14th October 2025

Dear Carl

Boral Peppertree Quarry (MP 06_0074) – Request for extension for the revision of the Noise and Blast Management Plan

I refer to the Peppertree Quarry Approval PA 06_0074, previous conversations and correspondence with Chris Brown regarding the relocation of blast monitors and the associated revision of the Noise and Blast Management plan.

DPHI had granted an extension until October 2025 to provide the review of the Noise and Blast Management Plan with the understanding that discussions were being held with the EPA on the relocation of the blast monitors.

Following discussion and an initial report to the EPA, they have requested additional information that will show how the proposed new location of the monitors will show compliance to the identified sensitive receivers. Orica, as our blast operators have been commissioned to undertake the preparation of the additional information and modelling but have advised that the information will not be available until the end of October 2025. The additional information will then be issued to the EPA for assessment and approval of the new blast monitor locations. A revision to the NBMP will be undertaken at this time.

We therefore request an additional extension until the 30th November 2025, to provide the revision of the Peppertree Noise and Blast management plan. Monitoring and management of blasts and noise will continue as per the current plan in the meantime.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me on 0401 894 185.

Yours Sincerely,

Sharon Makin

Environment Business Partner